m'r 1 Davis Farm Road
Point

Portland, ME 04103
communications

August 19, 2014

Steven Reed

Governor Office Bldg

200 Madison Street

PO Box 360

Jefferson City MO 65102-0360

RE: Tariff Update - P.S.C. MO No. 1 - ExOp of Missouri, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications

Dear Mr. Reed:

Enclosed for the Commission’s approval, ExOp of Missouri, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications hereby submits
the following tariff page(s) with changes to be effective September 18, 2014:

Sixth Revised Sheet No. 35
Fourth Revised Sheet No. 35.01

The purpose of this filing is to update and correct the names of the eligible disability programs that lifeline eligible
customers receive. It also removes the phrase “Touch Tone calling charge” (there is no charge for touch tone

dialing in MO), corrects “SST” to “SSI”, and removes the word “lifeline” from 4.1.6.C.

Please contact Beth Westman at 207.535.4249 or bwestman@fairpoint.com with any questions or concerns
regarding this filing.

Sincerely,

Patrick L. Morse

Senior VP Governmental Affairs
FairPoint Communications

P: 620-227-4409

F: 620-227-8576



